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Preface/Disclaimer: 

 

We have strived to capture and answer all questions received to date. However it is possible we 

missed some. If you find that a question you asked is not included below, or is not phrased such 

that you receive an answer that fits your intended question, it is your responsibility to contact us 

as soon as possible so we may note and answer that question(s) in a subsequent release of 

answers. 

 

 

Questions and Answers #1 
 

 

 

1. Would Valencia County consider dropping the requirement for an in-state vendor?  

 

[ANSWER: Yes, the IFB is amended to delete the mandatory requirement as seen in 

Section IV. B. 8 and open the opportunity to out of state vendors to bid on this 

procurement.] 

 

   

2. How is the vendor supposed to handle “house holding” of tax bills, bi-fold or flat 

envelope? 

 

[ANSWER:  Vendor shall handle these mailing in the most reasonable cost effective 

manner. Also see Appendix B, Attachment 2, Scope of Work. 1.3.6. Please note that the VC 

Treasurer’s Staff pulls the majority of one owner multiple properties and processes them in-

house. The awarded vendor may need to handle a few but the amount will be relatively low. 

The quantity will be under twenty (20) per owner.] 

 

 

3.  What size of coupon is required for the bank to process? 



 

[ANSWER:  This information should be based on an industry standard. VC’s contract for 

lockbox services will be expiring very soon and a new IFB released. Specific bank 

preferences should not be a factor.] 

 

 

4. How many colors will be needed on the delinquent notice and on the delinquent insert? 

 

[Answer: There will be two colors on each.] 

 

 

5. Can you provide a sample of last year’s tax bill?  

 

[Answer: A sample is provided below although it is not currently the approved format for 

the next tax bill cycle. That will be developed and finalized between the VC Treasurer 

and the awarded vendor.] 

 

 

6. Can you provide a sample of last year’s tax bill insert? 

 

[Answer: See answer to number 5.] 

 

 

7. Can you provide a sample of last year’s delinquent notices?  

 

 

[Answer: See answer to number 5.] 

 

 

8. Can you provide a sample of the delinquent notice insert? 

 

[Answer: See answer to number 5.] 

 

 

9. Will there be a graph on the tax bill and will it need to be multicolored?  

 

[Answer: It is anticipated that there will be a pie graph on the tax bill. If the use of color 

is more expensive on the pie graph it is acceptable to use a grey scale.] 

 

10. Will there be prepaid postage on return envelopes? 

 

[Answer: No] 

 

 

Sample of Last year’s tax bill (two sided) 

Front 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sample of Last year’s tax bill (two sided) 

Back  
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Sample last year’s tax bill insert (Front) 

 
 



Sample last year’s tax bill insert (back) 
 

 
 



Sample of Last year’s delinquent notice (one sided) 

 
 



Sample of Last year’s delinquent notice insert 
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